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Simms Fabien

From: Anani John
Sent: 26 May 2022 14:24
To: Taylor Rachel
Cc: Anani John
Subject: Time Limited Premises Licence Application - Elrow Festival, Gale Street , Dagenham
Attachments: Elrow Noise Managent Strategy Comments 15 04 2022 Rev2.pdf; Elrow Time 

Limited Premises Licence Comments 29 04 2022.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Rachel 
 
My attention has been drawn that the Elrow Festival and the Elrow Time Limited Premises Licence 
Applications are both the same. My representations for both being attached. 
 
As both applications are the same, I wish to withdraw my representation for the Time Limited Premises 
application. 
 
Please revert to me if needed be. 
 
Kind regards 
John Anani | Environmental Enforcement Officer | Enforcement & Operational Services. 
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